
From: Douglas Bell <dbell@wamu.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:00 PM
To: Andy Gunn <gunn@wamu.org>; Rob Bertrand <rbertrand@wamu.org>
Cc: Lettie Holman <lholman@wamu.org>
Subject: FW: Alert - Breaking News Advisory: NPR Special Events Coverage/Breaking News , Georgia 
Senate Runoff Election Live Coverage from WABE

Forwarding you this message about tomorrow night’s Georgia Senate 
Election Special Coverage – noting NPR’s advice below to retain the consent 
notice in our files for FCC purposes.

Douglas Bell
WAMU 88.5 | On-Air Operations Manager | cell 202-696-0161

From: NPR Special Events CoverageBreaking News <prsscd@npr.org>
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 at 2:55 PM
To: 
Subject: Alert - Breaking News Advisory: NPR Special Events Coverage/Breaking News , Georgia 
Senate Runoff Election Live Coverage from WABE

Colleagues:

The balance of power in the US Senate is on the line on January 5, as the state of Georgia casts ballots in 
a special runoff election. Republican incumbents David Perdue and Kelly Loeffler face tough challenges 
from Democrats Jon Ossoff and Raphael Warnock.

NPR is making the NPR Special Events Coverage/Breaking News subscription (a.k.a. Breaking News 
Channel) in ContentDepot available to Member station WABE to facilitate station access to local 
coverage of this important story.

TIMING AND PROGRAM DETAILS:
From 8:00 PM to 10:00 PM Eastern Time, WABE will cover this story through its local broadcast service.

Host Rose Scott is joined by reporters Emma Hurt and Emil Moffatt of Member station WABE, NPR 
congressional reporter Claudia Grisales and NPR senior political editor and correspondent Domenico 
Montenaro. Confirmed live guests also include Georgia Secretary of State Brad Raffensperger, former 
Georgia Democratic Party Chair Nikema William. We'll also hear from former Georgia Democratic 
Gubernatorial Candidate and former GA House Minority Leader Stacey Abrams, who founded Fair Fight, 
a voting rights organization.

Again, this program is coming from WABE, but will be available on the NPR Special Events 
Coverage/Breaking News Subscription during that time.

For FCC purposes (47 CFR 73.1207(b)), WABE has granted consent to all NPR Member and other stations 
authorized to broadcast NPR programming to rebroadcast their signal until further notice.  A copy of this 
consent notice should be retained in the files of all broadcasting stations in the event the FCC requests 
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it.

CLOCK:
NPR Special Programming Clock.  See 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.nprstations.org/programinfo/clocks.cfm__;!!IaT_gp1N!iojbP
v8jDSfnOFGDFTltZu3T0CmjxqbND7BMH8V1aOqiDp-HVVNt-zsYvzTg$ .

WABE does not intend to deviate from the clock in either hour. Stations may confidently automate if 
needed.

ALTERNATE SUBSCRIPTION:
For stations that wish to do so, it is also possible to subscribe to the WABE program via ContentDepot, 
here:  https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://contentdepot.prss.org/portal/media/programs/6384626__;
!!IaT_gp1N!iojbPv8jDSfnOFGDFTltZu3T0CmjxqbND7BMH8V1aOqiDp-HVVNt-96Yw0Qf$  Promos are also 
posted at this subscription.

BROADCAST PROTOCOLS:
Colleagues, please have your local host regularly identify this coverage on the air as programming from 
WABE in Atlanta, Georgia.

As this program is originating from a non-NPR source, NPR messaging about this programming will be 
limited.

Be advised that this coverage is local and may include local warnings, alerts and corresponding tones. 
Please be mindful of possible issues that may arise from rebroadcasting another station’s programming.

As always during live coverage, we recommend that stations have a board op present to engineer. We 
do not recommend automating this coverage.

CONTACT:
Questions?  Contact ProgramServices@npr.org.

Or call 800-329-5380 during the hours of 9:00 am - 6:00 pm ET, Monday through Friday.
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